Maues, XEHCTO b.

Or: boroesa, KOnna K.

M3npateHo: 25 10HKn 2024 1. 8:16

Ao: Maues, Xpucto b.

Ax: AnekcaHgpos, Nnamen I.; flazapoea, MuneHa T.
OTtHoOCHO: FW: MNasapHa koHcynTaumsa 54148

Mpukauenu daiinose: OTK - 198_24.06.24-n.pdf

BX-E-4475/25.06.2024

From: Yavor Andreev <y.andreev@thetaconsult.com>

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 6:28 PM

To: commercial <commercial@npp.bg>; hpatchv@npp.bg

Cc: office@thetaconsult.com; Tsvetan Andreev <c.andreev@thetaconsult.com>; Mariya Andreeva
<m.andreeva@thetaconsult.com>

Subject: NMasapHa KoHcynTauua 54148

YBarkaemu Koneru,

MpuKayeHa e HawaTa UHauKkaTueHa odepTa no MasapHa KoHcynTauma 54148,
OcTtasame Ha Bale pasnonoxeHue.

Mosppask,

o E0,
Asop AHapees SR
Ynpasuten o et
Tura-Koncynt 00, PONSULT Brome
yA. JTeBcku pug” Ne 20
1680 Codun, bBunrapwa MbNEH UHKEHEPUHT B OBNACTTA HA PAAMALIMOHHUA
TEﬂEt‘bOH - +359 2 964 09 50 KOHTPON U PAOWALIMOHHATA SALLMTA

mobunen: +359 889 919 840
y.andreev@thetaconsult.com
www.thetaconsult.com




THUTA - KOHCYJIT OO/

’Ibscm pua’ Ne 20 Tenedon: + 339 2 964 0950

o m ™ lfRﬂ Codust, bearapus  Mo6uaen: + 359 885 105 975
PONSULT bl : ;

www thetaconsult.com office{@ thetaconsult.com
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KJIMEHT: AEIl KO3JIOJAYH EAJT
Ha Buumanuero Ha:
Xpucro [lauen

['n. excnepr ,,MapkeTHHr™ Ynpasuren

Tenedon: +359 973 761 40
E-mail: HPatchev@npp.bg

Mobunen: +359 889 919 840
E-mail; v.andreev(@thetaconsult.com

Crpanuuu: | ot 2

ODPEPTA

OTK - 198 / 24.06.2024r.

AOCTABYHK: TUHTA-KOHCYJIT OO0
Jlume 3a KOHTAKT:
SBop AHapeen

OTHOCHO: /locTaBka Ha CUMHTHJIALMOHEH JETEKTOp ¢ TBBPA Kpucran, uirpajaed ot Nal (TI) ¢
pa3smepu 3 °x 37,

VYBaxaemu rocnoaun Ilayes,

B®B Bpb3ka ¢ nokaHa 3a nazapHa koHcyatauus Ne 54148, Tura-Koncynt OO]] Bu npeacrass
caeanata Odepra:

Ne

HaumeHnoBanue

K-Bo
(6p.)

Ea. uena
B JieBa

(6ez A1C)

O06wa uena
B JleBa

(6e3 JIC)

Scionix 76BS76/3M-E2-X2 — CUMHTHJIALIMOHEH JIETEKTOP
Nal (T1) ¢ pasmepu 3''x 3°°, mpou3BoacTBO Ha ¢upma
Scionix Holland B.V., B choTBeTCTBHE C U3UCKBAHUATA HA
TEXHUYECKH U3UCKBAHUA 3a JIOCTABKA.

OEVY ¢ BUCOKOBOJITOB JIENTUTEI U MPEyCUIIBATEN;
XepMeTHYHO 3aTBOPEH KOpIyC OT HepbKlaema
CTOMaHa;

Bucoxko Hanpexxenue Ha PEVY - +1500V;

PaGoTHo HanmpexxeHue Ha mpeaycuiBarens - +15V
no +24V;

M3xoieH UMIVIC — IMOJOKUTEIHA [0JSPHOCT ¢

[IPOJIbJDKUTENHOCT 4 Us:

AMINIUTYAA HA U3XOAHUA UMIIYJIC - +4.5V;
HzxoaeH umnenanc — 50 Q;

CpeaHa 4yBCTBUTENHOCT MPH BUCOKO HANpeKEHUE
900V - 1+2 mV/keV;

[Ipucsenunurenen kymayHr Fischer, run DBEE 105
A 60;

BbHIIEH MOTEHUMOMETHP 3a peryjupaHe Ha
ycuiBaneto Ha DEY.

8

7 000,00

56 000,00

Meroauka 3a MbpBOHAYaHa MPOBEPKa U KaaubpHupaHe

4 000,00

4 000,00

Teuen PAU ¢ Cs-137, Iml, 100kBq

2 500,00

2 500,00

PAU tun EG | ¢ Ba-133, 4+-5kBq

3200,00

3200,00

2
3
4.
5

JlocTaBka

1 000.00

1 000,00

O6wma cyma B aesa (6e3 JJ1C):
[llecTaeceT H meCT XHUJISAAH U celeMCTOTHH , 00

66 700,00

Hp. Ne TK.B.O-1/2011
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O®EPTA

OTK - 198/ 24.06.2024r.

Crtp. 2012

NPUJIOXEHUS:
1. Bpouypa Ha aerekrop Scionix 76BS76/3M-E2-X2
2. Yeprex Ha perekrop 76BS76/3M-E2-X2

A

ol A B 4

YcioBus Ha J0CTABKA
Cpok Ha JocTaBKa
I'apanumnoHeH cpok
Hauyun Ha niamaune
Touen aapec

EHK

HH no JJIC

BaHKOBH peKBH3HTH
BIC

BankoBH cMeTKH
Baauanoct Ha odeprara

CepBu3HO 00cay/KBaHe

Apyru

DDP Koznonayi

Jlo 6 mecena caea nopbykara

24 mecena

[To poroeapsine

rp. Cous 1680, yn. ,JIsBcku pua” Ne 20

831508563
BG 831508563

Yuukpeaut byndauk AJl, rp. Codus, nia. ,,Ceera Henensa” Ne 7

UNCRBGSF

B JIEBA BGI3UNCR76301008140309

60 auu.

Tura-Koncynr OO/] ocurypsiBa rapaHUMOHEH U

H3BBHIaApaHIIMOHEH CCPBHU3.

CrenpoBoaMTENHA JOKYMEHTALMsA IPH J0CTaBKa:

- Jexknapauus 3a NpoU3XoA;
- Jlexnapauus 3a CbOTBETCTBHE;

- Tl'apanumonHa kapra;

HapnsiBame ce Hawata Odepra na Bu yosnerpopssa!

3a JONbJHUTETHH BBIIPOCH OCTaBaM€ Ha Baime pmnonomeﬂue!

YIIPABUTEJI:

Yavor Digitally signed by
Yavor Tsvetanov
Tsvetanov Andreev
Date: 2024.06.24
Andreev  1s25:20 +0300
/s1. AHAPEEB/

Ha. Ne TK.B.O-1/2011
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Data Sheet

76BS76/3M-E2-X2

Description: Nal(Tl) crystal optically coupled to a low background PMT in rugged
stainless steel housing. PMT is surrounded by a solid mu metal
shield. The assembly is equipped with a special built-in voltage
divider/preamplifier operating at a single power supply voltage.

Scintillation crystal
Drawing
Photomultiplier tube

Dimensions

Electronics
Operating voltage
Power supply current
Connector
Gain potentiometer
Output impedance

Pulse fall time (1/e)

Max. output voltage
Maximum high voltage
High voltage polarity

Amplifier gain

Nal(Tl), @76 x 76 mm.
VS-0667.

@76 mm, type ETL 9305.

Maximum diameter housing 85 mm.
Diameter of PMT base 65 mm.
Diameter of assembly at crystal 85 mm.
Length of assembly (incl. electronics) 285 mm.

High gain charge sensitive preamplifier.
+15Vto +24 V.

25 mA max.

Fisher DBEE 105 A 060.

Alan Bradley JA 1 E 032 S 205 UW.
50 Q.

4 us (This parameter is different from earlier models
since the BUF04 OPAMP has become obsolete).

+4.5V (in 1 MQ).
+1500 V.
Positive.

1 -2 mV/keV @ 900 V, nominal into 50 Q.

HV, preamplifier and signal connections as per Harshaw drawing S1227-D (attached) .

Last revision: 24-11-2011
Revisionnr:
Document Name: 76BS76_3M-E2-X2

Scionix Holland B.V.
P.0O. Box 143 Tel: + 31 30 657 03 12
3980 CC Bunnik Fax: +31 30 656 75 63

Website: www.scionix.nl
The Netherlands E-mail: salesf@scionix.nl




SCIONIX Data Sheet

Performance
Energy resolution :  <8% FWHM at 662 keV.
Drift (const. temperature) i <1% per day.

Calibration and test results

Detectors are calibrated at the above gain ata high voltage of 900 V with the
following results :

Detector serial number Gain / keV [mV] Pulse fall time
(us)
SEBB898 1.04 41
SEB899 1.74 4.0
Last revision: 24-11-2011 Scionix Holland B.V.
Revisionnr: P.0O. Box 143 Tel: + 31 30 657 03 12
Document Name: 76BS76_3M-E2-X2 3980 CC Bunnik Taxs 5= 3 S T2 W

Website: www.scionix.nl
E-mail: salesfiscionix.nl

The Netherlands




¢ 65

Fischer connector ~ ——= .
type: 0 BEE 105 A 060 |~ Pt
& type: 3852E-162-155A
~=— Housing of Stainless Steel ~ HV
c8 «———— Built-in Voltage divider
+ Preamplifier
&g @
M—- ~=— Magnetic shield
& ; Semi optical inferface
1 | .
L - @ 76 Photomultiplier
E ETL type: 9265
5 Epoxy seal
=) e @ 76 x 76 hat.
S : Nal(TL) crystal
i —~—— Body of Stainless Steel
' (wall thk's 2.2 mml
Reflector
R ]
04 thk. entrance window
L & 76 s
- @ 85
SECTION A-B

The Netherlands akk.
SCIONIX HOLLAND BV Tel. 31 (0130 657 0312
Radiation Detectors & Crystals Fan 31 0306567563 | type /6 BS 76/3 M - E2 - X

schaal 1:1 @-E]- datum | tett. | opm.
Ry daton_ 26-10-2011 .
SCIONIX = :
P.O. Box 143 get. A5 .

wijzigingen

3980 CC Bunnik

onderdeel: ASSE MB I.Y

tek.nr: VS—06 6 7—2 A A




